North Side - East Second (West to East) 605

of Mrs. Zoe Ogle, widow of Lieut. Alexander Ogle (Civil War), daughter of Dr. C. M. Godfrey, moved to this residence from N. E. Corner of Walnut and Second after flood of 1913. In the 1880's, Mrs. Ogle and her husband were stationed at Standing Rock, Dakota territory, 1837, David Cox of Ottawa, returned to Pennsylvania on business. Brother-in-law C. M. Godfrey, age 21, accompanied him back to Ottawa. C. M. Godfrey studied medicine with Dr. C. T. Pomeroy, only physician in eastern Putnam County. Dr. Godfrey, first Postmaster of "Buckeye" (Ottawa) started the first drug store. One son, Gen. E. S. Godfrey, West Point graduate, had an enviable reputation as an Indian fighter.

North East corner of Maple & Second St - No photo available

North Side - East Second (West to East) 617



Click Photo to view larger

617 East Second St. — Former home of J. J. Moore. Judge Moore settled in county in 1866. Served in State Legislature, Common Pleas Judge, and when the office of Circuit Court Judge was created, served from 1884 to 1895. Residence of family of Mrs. Laura Wilkins for many years.

North Side - East Second (West to East) 717 - 941

717 E. Second St. — 1920, John Cowan family moved to this house where several members still reside. Active in local and state politics many years, Mr. Cowan noted for his poetry which he often made work for him by pointing up the ludicrous.



Click Photo to view larger

941 and 927 E. Second St. – Formerly home of Judge D. N. Powell, President of the First National Bank. Two houses were one dwelling and moved here from 741 E. Main St.

Page 3 of 3